MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 17th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2020-2021 held on 13.11.2020 at 03:00 p.m. conducted through Video Conferencing (Microsoft Teams).

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman

Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri Ashok Shingare, Member Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri P.P. Nandusekar, Member

Technical Advisor, MIDC.

4. Shri Tuhin Banerjee, Member Sr. Scientist, NEERI.

5. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Member Convener

Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai on leave of absence was granted to them.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member

Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Invitee Member Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Dr. A.S. Supate, Invitee Member

Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

4. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 19 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No. 19)			
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000069715	M/s Sahakar Maharshi Shivajirao Narayanrao Nagawade SSK Ltd 52/2 Plot No 52/2, Limpangaon Village, Tal- Shrigonda, Dist- Ahmednagar, Maharashtra Shrigonda	Abeyance 1st consent to operate for 26 MW Cogeneration unit		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of 1st consent to operate for 26 MW Cogeneration unit. Committee also noted that earlier case was discussed in CAC meting dtd. 06.08.2019 & as per minutes issued SCN for refusal on 24.10.2019 with forfeiture of BG. Industry has replied the SCN and stated that they have obtained Environmental Clearance for 26 MW Co-Generation plant and submitted copy of EC dtd. 11.09.2019. The case was again discussed in CAC meeting dtd. 05.02.2020. Committee noted that the case No. 84/2019 (WZ) is filed in the Hon'ble NGT (WZ) regarding expansion of co-gen unit by 26 MW and was decided to keep the case as awaited for submission of desired information and orders of Hon'ble NGT in above matter. Committee also noted that Hon'ble NGT passed an order on 05.12.2019 and constituted the committee for seeking compliance and Chief Conservator of Forest (CCF) Wildlife has been appointed as Nodal Officer. Hon'ble NGT also directed to take appropriate action in accordance with law against respondents if the allegations are found to be correct and submit action taken report.

					Regional officer, MPCB, Nashik issued SCN on 28.02.2020 towards payment Environmental Compensation of (Rs. 69.90.000/Also filed action taken report in compliance of order of Hon'ble NGT dtd. 05.12.2019. Further, Industry has submitted reply as per MoM dtd. 05.02.2020 and also submitted Appeal letter against SCN issued by the Regional officer, MPCB, Nashik regarding assessment of Environmental Compensation. Committee further noted that PP not yet submitted Environmental Compensation. In view of above, in absence of hearing at Hon'ble NGT, committee can't decide the case at this stage and therefore decided to keep the case in abeyance till the matter is heard at Hon'ble NGT.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095310	Mahindra CIE Automotive Ltd (Forgings Division) Gat No. 856-860 Chakan - Ambethan Road, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	30.09.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of renewal of consent with increase in CI for manufacturing of steel forging and machining components. Committee also noted that, PP has existing two nos ETPs and one STP for the treatment of industrial effluent and sewage. JVS results of both the ETP and STP found exceeding the consented norms for BOD parameter. PP has provided LPG fired tempering and hardening furnaces and shot blasting with dust collectors.
					In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent by forfeiting BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards JVS

					 exceedance and top up with double the amount and by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit the plan regarding up-gradation of ETP and STP so as to achieve the consented norms. 2. Industry shall submit Board Resolution within one month in prescribed format from company Board, towards increased CI by Rs. 49.48 Cr without obtaining consent from the Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and submit the BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of the same.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093995	Metalyst Forgings Limited, Gat No.614 Kuruli, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	30.06.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in capital investment and engaged in manufacturing of Crank Shafts with induction heating, forging, heat treatment, shot blasting activity. Committee also noted that, Industrial effluent is NIL and PP has provided only primary and tertiary system to STP and treated effluent is used for gardening purpose in the premises. PP has provided furnaces with PNG as a fuel
					and shot blasting units with dust collection system as APC. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent by extending existing BGs and by imposing
					following conditions; 1. PP shall upgrade the existing STP with addition of secondary/biological treatment.

4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092559	Mutual Automotive Pvt ltd, Gat No 546/4 and 546/5 Malthan Phata Shikrapur, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI and change in name	30.04.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent and change in Name Industry is engaged in Manufacturing of Engineering Plastic Moulded Goods, Assemblies and Paint of Electrical Accessories, For mining and Tooling of Automotive & Non-Automotive Industrial Goods, Unpainted Plastic Injection Moulding Goods & Painted Plastic Injection Molding Goods.
					Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of industrial effluent and sewage. Out of five JVS results of ETP outlet one is exceeded for BOD, COD & TDS parameters also Out of four JVS result of STP outlet one exceeded for BOD, COD & TDS parameters and rest are within consented limits. PP has provided DG set with acoustic enclosure, shot blasting machine with dust collector and paint booth unit with water curtain as APC system.
					In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent by forfeiting proportionate BG of Rs. 3 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and imposing following conditions;
					PP shall not use ground water and shall submit an undertaking by mentioning authorized tanker water source within a Month.
					2. PP shall submit NOC of CGWA within three months.
					PP shall submit the plan for use recycle Plastic instead of virgin Plastic.
					4. PP shall submit the ETP upgradation plan so as to achieve the consented standards.

5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095578	Skoda Auto Volkswagen India Pvt Ltd., Plot No. E1 MIDC Industrial Area Phase III, Chakan, Village: Nigoje Mhalunge, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Renewal with change in Name and increase in CI	30.09.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent with change in Name and increase in CI and has submitted ROC for change in name. Industry is engaged in the production of Passenger vehicles- 2,00,000 Nos/Year. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of the industrial effluent domestic sewage. There is difference in the actual and consented quantities in the water budget. As per consent conditions industry has not provided recycle and reuse arrangements for treated effluent/sewage. Treated effluent/sewage is utilized for gardening/ green belt development purpose within premises, industry is having about 94 Acers of green belt area as reported. JVS results are within the consented norms. Committee further noted that, PP has provided water curtain as APC to Paint booths. As per the earlier consent
					there is total 66 nos of stacks and in the application they have mentioned only 42 nos of stack. In view of above it was decided to grant of renewal of consent with change in Name by extending the existing BGs It was also decided to call the PP for presentation on water budget, effluent treatment facility and recycle/reuse of the treated effluent and details of the emission sources and pollution control arrangements. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096134	Hotel Tip Top International Pvt Ltd.	NOT APPROVED Revalidation		fees, If any. Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Revalidation of Consent to Establish for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding & Swimming pool activity with 232 Rooms having Total Plot Area of

		Sr.No. 153/6, Near Pune-Mumbai Expressway, Wakad, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	of Consent to Establish	13,300 M² and Total Construction Built Up Area of 54,761.14 M² Five-star category. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained CtoE in 2011 for less nos of room and BUA. Also obtained EC, provided STP of 500 CMD capacity and OWC followed by composting facility of 100 kg//day capacity. Committee further noted that, Environment Dept. GoM had issued direction u/s 5 of Environment (Protection) Act, 1986 to the PP for violation. The Board has been ask initiate credible action for said violation. Accordingly the Board had initiated credible action against the PP by filing case No. 0401329/2015 before CJM. The outcome of the same is yet awaited. Further, Environment Dept. GoM observed that, the FSI area constructed by the PP is 17,153 Sq.m which is below 20,000 Sq.m as per prevailing DCR and confirmed that there is no violation committed by the PP. Accordingly the Authority had granted EC to PP by withdrawing the direction issued u/s 5 of EP Act 1986 and informed the MPC Board to withdraw the case which was filed against the PP vide case No. 0401329/2015 in CJM. Since the PP had had carried out the construction activity for increased nos of room without consent of the Board and without revalidation of Existing CtoE, it was decided to issued SCN for refusal of Consent
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095537	M/s Army Welfare Housing Organisation	NOT APPROVED	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate (part-I) for Township project having Total plot area of 84,643 M² and BUA of 1,04,437.38 M² out of Total construction BUA 1,60,100.37 M²

		Gat.No. 1454/1 + 2, 1455, Wagholi, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	1st Consent to Operate (part-1)		Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC, provided STP and OWC followed by composting facility. Committee further noted that, As per specific condition No. II of EC, PP to submit affidavit that no occupation will be given till sustainable water supply & drainage connection is obtained to the project site and as per specific condition No. VII. No further request for additional area sanction will be entertained unless there is firm commitment of sustainable water supply from identified source. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of 1st Consent to Operate for following reasons. 1) Not obtained revalidation of C2E as the validity is expired in 2019. 2) Non-Submission of commitment letter towards sustainable water supply & drainage connection to the project site as per EC condition.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094890	John Deere India Pvt. Ltd, Unit- Pune Works, Gat No. 166, 167 & 271 to 291 Sanaswadi- Pune, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune	APPROVED 1st consent to operate for two C to E and amalgamatio n with existing consent	30.09.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for amalgamation of consent to 1 st operate part (of two C to E) for expansion and amalgamation with existing consent. Industry is engaged in manufacturing of agriculture tractors, number of aggregates, painting of tractor parts & testing of tractors & its components. Committee also noted that, PP has adequate capacity of existing ETP and STP for the treatment of Industrial effluent and sewage generated from expansion. As per consent condition industry has not recycling treated effluent. Treated effluent is used on land for gardening on 42 acre of land. All the Available JVS of ETP are within

					the consented norms whereas out of three STP outlet JVS results, one is exceeding the consented norms. Committee further noted that, Industry has provided water curtain as APC to all paint shops. Also provided total 69 nos of stacks at various sections. Industry has provided acoustic enclosures to all the DG sets. In view of above it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate amalgamation with existing consent by imposing following conditions; 1. By forfeiting proportionate BG towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount of BG towards O&M and compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall submit the Plan for up gradation of pollution control system and improvement of O & M of pollution control systems 3. Industry shall submit the plan of action for recycling of treated effluent within fifteen days and shall implement within next three month.
9	CONSENT- 0000096271	S.No. 102A/B, FP.No. 3 part, Kalyani Nagar, Tal.	1st Consent to Operate art,	31/10/2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate for Residential Development Housing project having Total plot area of 18,556 M² and Total construction BUA 69,966.69 M² as per EC dtd. 24/04/2017.
		Haveli, Dist. Pune.			Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Expansion & revalidation of EC, provided STP and OWC followed by composting facility for the treatment of sewage and wet garbage respectively.
					Committee further noted that, PP has submitted Architect certificate, NOC from PMC for water supply, NOC for

					discharge of treated sewage in Municipal drainage line, Certificate of Installation of STP and Certificate of installation of OWC.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for Residential Development Housing project having Total plot area of 18,556 M² and Total construction BUA 69,966.69 M² as per EC dtd. 24/04/2017 by imposing following conditions.
					 PP shall operate & maintain STP to achieve the treated sewage standard for parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall continuously operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (Biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095701	Nira Bhima Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Limited 340, 341, 344, 345, 346, 347, 348 At.: Shahajinagar, PO: Redni, Tal.: Indapur, Dist.: Pune Indapur	APPROVED Establish for Expansion	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion by 1400 TCD sugar unit i.e 3500 TCD to 4900 TCD. Committee also noted that previous consent for 3500 TCD is valid up to 31.07.2021. Provided ETP consisting of Primary, secondary & tertiary system for the treatment of effluent from existing unit & JVS results are within limit. Also provided ESP & Wet scrubber as APC to existing boilers.

11	MDCD	Moroodos Ronz	APPROVED.	Un to	Committee further noted the communication of PP to VSI regarding up gradation of existing ETP. In view of above it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion by 1400 TCD sugar unit i.e 3500 TCD to 4900 TCD, by imposing following condition; 1. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh for compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall submit adequacy report of pollution control system from recognised institute before 1st operate. 3. PP shall obtain permission from CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of Ground water/Surface water before 1st operate of Expansion. 4. PP Industry shall install CPU as per the existing consent condition and submit BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same. 5. PP shall submit detail water budget with proposal of recycling of excess condensate to reduce freshwater consumption with process details. 6. PP shall submit details of land for use of treated effluent on land for irrigation along with bilateral agreement with the farmers within a month. 7. PP shall submit details of New plant & machinery for expansion.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096394	Mercedes-Benz India Pvt. Ltd Plot No. E - 3 Chakan MIDC Phase III, Village Kuruli & Nighoje, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Establish for modernizatio n of plant and machinery	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for modernization of plant and submitted that, the expansion consists of up-gradation of plant and machinery which is mainly consisting of robotic systems and equipment's so as to improve productivity, quality & accuracy while reducing time & cost of production. Further submitted that due to proposed expansion there will not be any change in production capacity and other

					parameters like pollution load, worker, water budget, HW & non-HW generation etc. Existing unit is engaged in the production of Assembly of passenger cars, painting of cars, spare parts warehouse, building for logistic storage, warehouse & packing. Committee also noted that, PP has existing ETP and STP and treated effluent partially reused for paint booth section, car washing, toilet flushing and remaining disposed on land for gardening on 17 acre of. JVS results are within the consented norms. They have paint booth sections equipped with water curtain as APCS. In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for modernization of plant and machinery.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096914	M/s. Tetra Pak India Pvt. Ltd. Plot No. B-53 MIDC Chakan, Phase - 2, Vasuli, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion in existing unit for manufacturing of Balance Tanks-200 Nos/Yr, Storage Tanks-200 Nos/Yr, Process Tanks-200 Nos/Y, Storage Silos-70 Nos/Yr, Evaporator-20 Nos/Yr, Drying Chamber-10 Nos/Yr, Platforms-50 Nos/Yr, Valve Clusters-100 Nos/Yr, Committee also noted that, the NIL effluent generation from the proposed activity and domestic sewage generation @ 3.0CMD. PP has existing ETP for the
					treatment of industrial effluent and has provided STP for the treatment of domestic sewage. Treated effluent is used on land for gardening on 13 acres of land. JVS results are exceeding the limit for BOD parameter. Committee further noted that, Existing unit has two nos. of boilers and 04 nos of Gas Generator running on Fuel as natural gas. One dry type paint booth is provided with

					scrubber. Industry has provided air purification system for prepress. Committee noted that, Expansion activity involves only Engineering and fabrication activity. In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for manufacturing of Balance Tanks-200 Nos/Yr, Storage Tanks-200 Nos/Yr, Process Tanks-200 Nos/Y, Storage Silos-70 Nos/Yr, Evaporator-20 Nos/Yr, Drying Chamber-10 Nos/Yr, Platforms-50 Nos/Yr, Valve Clusters-100 Nos/Yr, (By Engineering and fabrication activity) by imposing following conditions 1. By forfeiting proportionate BG towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount of BG towards O&M and compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall submit the Plan for up- gradation of pollution control system and improvement of O & M of pollution control systems.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096081	Carraro India Pvt Ltd Survey No. B-2/3 MIDC Ranjangaon, Tal:- Shirur, Dist:- Pune.	APPROVED Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion for increase in production quantity of Gears by 62500 Nos/M by utilizing existing industry set up. Also planning to expand machine shop and up gradation of existing production machines. Also proposed to install three DG sets. Committee also noted that, PP having existing ETP and STP of adequate capacity for the treatment of tread effluent and sewage respectively. Treated effluent is utilized on land for gardening. JVS results are within the consented norms. s.

					In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for Gears- 62500 Nos/M by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083503	Carriage Workshop, Central Railway Matunga, Mumbai	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	UP TO 31.12.2021	Committee noted that, Railway Authority has applied for renewal of consent for Railway workshop periodic overhaul of mainline Coaches 182 Nos/M & EMU Coaches—73 Nos/M. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP of capacity 12 m3/hr i.e. 288 CMD for Bogie shop section and proposed to install another new ETP of capacity 12 CMD. At present they do not have STP for the treatment of domestic sewage of 400 CMD, however proposed to install STP of capacity 40 CMD. Also provided electric fired furnace with scrubber as APCs. Committee further noted that, The PP has not submitted the BG of Rs 5 Lakh as per the previous consent condition. Also not submitted annual HW returns in form IV including CA certificate. The product mentioned in the application and earlier consent are different. Committee also noted that, Earlier consent is granted by CAC in Orange category. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following condition. 1. PP shall submit the BG as per the condition towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintenance of pollution control system.

					 PP shall provide adequate capacity of STP for the treatment of sewage. The next renewal of consent shall be considered by granting authority as per delegation of power.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094643	Shri Chhatrapati Sahakari Sakhar Ltd. Bhavaninagar Tal -Indapur Dist- Pune. 122 Bhavaninagar T Indapur	APPROVED Renewal	UP TO 31.07.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 6500 TCD & 18 MW Co-gen unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided Primary, secondary & tertiary system for the treatment of effluent & JVS results are within limit. Also provided ESP & Wet scrubber as APCS to boilers. Committee further noted that, recently Hon'ble NGT has directed CPCB, MPCB and PMRDA to carry out joint inspection and submit action taken report in the case O.A. No. 63/2020 filed against industry for violation of EC and Consent conditions. In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of consent for 6500 TCD Sugar unit & 18 MW Co-generation unit, by imposing following condition; 1. To improve water economy, PP shall submit detail water budget along with proposal towards recycling of treated effluent to the maximum extent including excess condensate into the process to reduce freshwater consumption, within a period of 3 months with activity bar chart.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096953	TATA Consultancy Services Limited - "Olympus-A", Opp. Rodas Enclave, Hiranandani Estate Ghodbunder Road,	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.10.2025.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent for IT & ITES Activity- Software Consultancy Services.

Patlipada, Thane (W) 400 607.	Committee also noted that Developer has obtained EC, Consent to Establish & Consent to Operate for the Building Olympus-A.
	Committee further noted that developer has provided STP & Bio-digester plant for the treatment of sewage and bio-degradable garbage respectively.
	In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for IT & ITES Activity- Software Consultancy Services in leased Olympus Bldg. 'A' on plot area 58,679 M² having construction BUA 1,65,523.6 M² by imposing the following conditions;
	 PP shall ensure proper O&M of STP to achieve BOD standards 10 mg/l. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, airconditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and or connected to Local Body Sewer Line with water metering system. PP shall treat wet garbage in Bio-digester Plant provided by the Developer. M/s Tata Consultancy Services Ltd. & the developer M/s Roma Building both parties will be jointly & severally responsible for the operation and maintenance of the pollution control systems and will be held equally responsible and liable for stringent action, in case, if JVS results exceeds Consented standards.
	5. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.

17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096885	M/s. NXTRA DATA LTD. Plot No. 13/10B MIDC, Rajiv Gandhi Infotech Park Phase-III (SEZ), Hinjewadi, Pune Mulshi	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for Expansion for addition of new adjacent plot with increase in additional plot area of 5000 M² for installation of 220 KV electricity substation to meet the power demand of existing data centre. Committee also noted that, PP has submitted request letter dtd. 06/10/2020 stating therein that, their company has revised the plan as per business requirement and decided to hold the proposed development until finalization of new plans and requested to withdraw their application till submission of new application. In view of above, it was decided to refuse the application of Consent to Establish for expansion. The case is to be closed and no need to take further course of action.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098151	Rehab Building No. 01 & 02 located at CTS No. 1778, 1778/ 1 to 3, 1779, 1779/ 1 to 23, 1780, 1780/1 Rehab Bldg No. 01 & 02 located at CTS No. 1778, 1778/1 to 3, 1779, 1779/1 to 23, 1780, 1780/1 to 11, 1781, 1781/1 to 8, 1782, 1782/1 to 4, 1783, 1783/1 to 6, 1785, 1807/1A & 1807-A of Village Dahisar, Mumbai Suburban	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (part-1)	31/10/2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate (part-I) for Redevelopment Housing project under SRA Scheme having Total plot area of 16,803.60 M² and BUA of 25,655.70 M² out of Total construction BUA 98,308.80 M² Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC, provided STP and OWC followed by composting facility for the treatment of Sewage and biodegradable waste respectively. In view of above, it was decided to grant of 1st Consent to Operate (part-I) for Redevelopment Housing project under SRA Scheme having Total plot area of 16,803.60 M² and BUA of 25,655.70 M²out of Total construction BUA 98,308.80 M² as per specific condition No. III of EC dtd. 27/12/2018 by imposing following conditions;

		Disrtict, Ambawadi, Mumbai-400068.			 PP shall operate & maintain STP properly to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, airconditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall continuously operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097915	Lucina Land Development Ltd., S. Nos. 80A, 83/2A, 83/3, 83/7+4B+5B, 85/0, 86/1, 90/1A, 90/1B, 90/3B, 90/4, 90/8 to 90/11 & 91/5 S. Nos. 80A to 92/5, Village Kon and Arivali, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-V)	Up to 31.03.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-V) for 4 Nos. of Residential Buildings 11F, 17G, 18E & 19C1 of Rental Housing Scheme of MMRDA project "Indisbulls Greens". Committee also noted that PP has provided STP & Composting facility for the treatment of Sewage and biodegradable waste respectively. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-V) for 4 Nos. of Residential Buildings 11F, 17G, 18E & 19C1 of Rental Housing Scheme of MMRDA project "Indiabulls Greens" on total plot area 95,570 M² for construction BUA 1,00,002 M² out of total construction BUA 5,99,875 M² by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit.

				 The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, airconditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc with water metering system. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and for construction activity during construction phase. There shall not be any discharge outside the premise till completion of the Project. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards Operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent to Operate conditions. PP shall provide bus transport for residents/ employee to the extent possible directly or indirectly through the operator to reduce traffic congestion and resultant in reduction of air pollution. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterward handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions.
MPCB-	Lucina Land	APPROVED	Up to	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal
0000098018	S. Nos. 80A, 83/2A, 83/3, 83/7+4B+5B, 85/0, 86/1, 90/1A,	Consent to Operate	30.09.2021	of Consent to Operate (Part-I) for 3 Nos. of Residential Buildings 8G1, 9C1 & 10G1 of Rental Housing Scheme of MMRDA project "Indisbulls Greens".
	90/1B, 90/3B, 90/4, 90/8 to 90/11 & 91/5 S. Nos. 80A to 92/5, Village Kon and Arivali, Tal.	(1 ait-1)		Committee also noted that PP has provided STP & Composting facility for the treatment of Sewage and biodegradable waste respectively.
	CONSENT-	CONSENT- 0000098018 Development Ltd., S. Nos. 80A, 83/2A, 83/3, 83/7+4B+5B, 85/0, 86/1, 90/1A, 90/1B, 90/3B, 90/4, 90/8 to 90/11 & 91/5 S. Nos. 80A to 92/5, Village Kon	CONSENT- 0000098018 Development Ltd., S. Nos. 80A, 83/2A, 83/3, 83/7+4B+5B, 85/0, 86/1, 90/1A, 90/1B, 90/3B, 90/4, 90/8 to 90/11 & 91/5 S. Nos. 80A to 92/5, Village Kon Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I)	CONSENT- 0000098018 Development Ltd., S. Nos. 80A, 83/2A, 83/3, 83/7+4B+5B, 85/0, 86/1, 90/1A, 90/1B, 90/3B, 90/4, 90/8 to 90/11 & 91/5 S. Nos. 80A to 92/5, Village Kon Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I)

Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I) for 3 Nos. of Residential Buildings 8G1, 9C1 & 10G1 of Rental Housing Scheme of MMRDA project "Indisbulls Greens" on total plot area 95,570 M² for construction BUA 91,475.17 M² out of total construction BUA 5,99,875 M² by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc with water metering system and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and for construction activity during construction phase. There shall not be any discharge outside the premise till completion of the Project. 3. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. 4. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards Operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent to Operate conditions. 5. PP shall provide bus transport for residents/ employee to the extent possible directly or indirectly through the operator so as to reduce
	employee to the extent possible directly or
	6. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterward handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions.

					Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent to Operate fees of Rs. 2,22,000/
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098068	Swaraj India Agro Ltd. Gat No. 274,266,260,273,3 40,256,346,351,26 2,264 Village Upalave, Gat No. 332A/B/C, 259,258,272 Phaltan	NOT APPROVED 1st Operate for mfg. Ethanol		Committee noted that, PP applied for 1st C to O for manufacturing of Ethanol – 137 KLPD directly from Cane Syrup. Committee also noted that PP is having existing molasses base distillery of capacity 60 KLPD & consent is valid up to 31.08.2021. Committee further noted that PP has wrongly applied for 137 KLPD instead of 90 KLPD as per MoEF notification 16.01.2020 under product mix as there is no increase in pollution load. Further, PP has submitted request letter for consideration of application for 90 KLPD under product mix and will submit all necessary documents as per format of product mix. PP also requested to keep case in abeyance till submission of desired information in format. In view of above it was decided to kept the case in abeyance as per request of PP till submission of desired information in prescribed format.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098648	DBG Estate Pvt. Ltd. "Welspun One Logistic Park- Bhiwandi", S. Nos. 36/1/A, 36/1/B, 36/2/A, 36/2/B, 36/2/C, 36/2/E, 36/3/1, 36/25/3/5, 38/1/A, 38/1/B, 38/1/C, Bapgaon &	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Upto commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed construction of integrated

		Lonad Village, Tal. Bhiwandi, Dist. Thane.			In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed construction of integrated logistics/ warehouse park- "Welspun One Logistic Park-Bhiwandi" on total plot area 4,48,270.24 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA 3,56,818.07 sq. mtrs. by imposing EC and following conditions;
					 PP shall not take effective steps towards commencement of project work prior to obtaining EC from the Competent Authority. PP shall obtain prior permission from Competent Authority for the diversion of natural water streams at the site. PP shall provide STP to achieve BOD standards 10 mg/l. PP shall recycle/ reuse 60% of treated domestic effluent for toilet flushing, firefighting and apply remaining on land for gardening purpose and/ or for construction purpose till commissioning by providing dual piping arrangements for fresh water & recycled treated water. PP shall install Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste and compost
					obtained shall be used as manure for gardening. 6. PP shall furnish BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC & C2E conditions. 7. PP shall obtain permission from planning authority.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098343	The Phoenix Mills Limited CS No. 141, 71, 109 and 1/142, Phoenix Mill Compound, Lower Parel Division at	APPROVED Revalidation of Consent to Establish for remaining part	Up to commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Revalidation of Consent to Establish for remaining part of Mall & 5-star Hotel activity having Total plot area of
		Senapati Bapat			provided STP and OWC followed by composting facility.

		Marg at G/South Ward, Lower Parel, Mumbai.			In view of above, it was decided to grant Revalidation of Consent to Establish for remaining part of Mall & 5-star Hotel activity (where 3 nos. of restaurants are proposed) having Total plot area of 17,853.12 Sq.m and BUA of 3,518.82 Sq.m out of Total construction BUA of 1,44,173.97 Sq.m by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall provide STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall extend existing/submit a fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish conditions.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097419	M/s Kunjir Bioenergy India LLP S.No 47/1,47/2,48,49,50, 51,52& 53(P) Villlage- Mirwadi Post- Dahitane Daund	Approved 1st Operate	31.08.2021	Committee noted that, PP applied for 1st operate for 60 KLPD molasses based Distillery. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environmental clearance from MoEF New Dehli on 15.11.2018 for 60 KLPD distillery by using Sugar cane juice & Molasses as Raw Material. Also obtained Consent to Establish on 25.03.2019. Committee further noted that, PP has provided MEE followed by incineration boiler for the treatment of Spent wash to achieve ZLD. Industry has provided CPU comprising equalization, naturalization, two stage

					filtration, RO1, RO2, RO3. RO permit used in process while RO reject is treated in MEE. Also provided ESP as APCS with 58 mtr stack height to 22.5 TPH capacity Incineration Boiler with online monitoring system. In view of above it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for 60 KLPD Distillery only from Molasses (No sugar Juice), by imposing following conditions; 1. Unit shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system. 2. Industry shall not exceed 60 KLPD capacity at any given time.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098311	Mahalaxmi TMT Pvt Ltd, Plot No C- 2,4,5 Deoli Growth Center MIDC Deoli, Dist. Wardha.	ABYANCE 1st Consent to Operate for expansion		Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to operate for expansion for manufacturing of MS Billets. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC, C2E for expansion, provided air pollution control system. Whereas the secondary fume extraction system provided is not in operation and was under maintenance. In view of above, it was decided to keep the case in abeyance and revert back to CAC along with SRO's report on operational status of APCS.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098875	Utech sugar Ltd 15/3 Kavthe Malkapur Sangamner	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 3800 TCD sugar and 14.90 MW cogeneration plant. Committee also noted that, PP provided Primary, secondary & tertiary system for the treatment of effluent. Also provided ESP as APC to the Boiler and CPU for excess condensate.

					Committee further noted that as per Hon,ble NGT order, Environmental damage compensation amounting Rs. 37.20 lakh was calculated by the Joint Committee of CPCB & MPCB and same was submitted before Hon'ble NGT. The said application has been disposed of by the NGT with liberty to the project proponent for approach before Committee towards consideration of cost of Environmental damage Compensation on 16.01.2020. The said Committee has reviewed the cost of Environmental damage Compensation and re-submitted Joint Report to the Hon'ble NGT about the cost of Environmental Damage Compensation amount Rs. 27 Lakh.
					Committed also noted that the PP has not yet deposited the Environmental Compensation with Board & not submitted BG of Rs.10 Lack towards compliance of Hon'ble NGT orders in application NO.09/2018. Further, PP has obtained stay from the Hon'ble Supreme Court on 05.04.2019.
					In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of consent for 3500 TCD Sugar unit & 14.90 MW Cogeneration unit, by imposing following conditions:
					 Industry shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions Industry shall comply with order of the Hon'ble NGT & Hon'ble Supreme Court order passed as may be passed from time to time.
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000099789	Shreenath Mhaskoba sakhar	Operate	31.08.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st operate for 25 KLPD Molasses base distillery i.e 30 KLPD to 55 KLPD molasses base Distillery.

		karkhana Ltd. (Distillery unit) 225-1/2 Shreenathnagar Patethan (Rahu) Daund		Committee also noted that Trade effluent generation is 440 CMD i.e. @ 240 CMD from existing unit and @ 200 CMD from proposed expansion and same is treated by Bio-methanation followed by MEE and concentrate with Bio-Composting. Industry has already provided Bio-digester of capacity 520 CMD & MEE is modified from 4 stage to 5 stage.
				Committee further noted that steam is taken from existing Sugar Unit. In off season, when steam is not available form sugar unit, industry has installed 8 TPH capacity Bio gas fired Boiler with stack of 32 Mtrs.
				In view of above it was decided to grant 1st operate for 25 KLPD Molasses base distillery with amalgamation of existing consent of 30 KLPD i.e total 55 KLPD molasses base Distillery, by imposing following condition;
				 Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Industry shall ensure OCMS installation at 8 TPH Bio-gas fired Boiler and its connectivity to the Board server before its operation and submit BG of 5 Lakh towards the same.
28	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000003693	ALFA LAVAL I LTD Mumbai Pune Road, Dapodi Pune 411012	APPROVED Amendment in consent to Establish	 Committee noted that, Board has granted consent to Establish for expansion vide No. BO/CAC-Cell/UAN No. 0000066910-19/CAC-1910000096 dtd. 03.10.2019 and now PP has applied for amendment in the consent to establish;
				Change of Industry name as M/s. Alfa Laval India Pvt Ltd instead of Alfa Laval (India) Ltd.

				 Quantities Spare parts- 392800 Pieces/A instead of 7200 consignments/A which was shown wrongly in the application form. HW unit of measurement as 5.2 - 0.78 MT/A instead of 0.78 KL/A and 33.1- 3.78 MT/A instead of 5.78 MT/A. It was decided to grant amendment in the consent to Establish for expansion for the following; Name of the unit as M/s. Alfa Laval India Pvt Ltd instead of Alfa Laval (India) Ltd. Product Spare parts - 392800 Pieces/A instead of 7200 consignments/A. HW 5.2 - 0.78 MT/A instead of 0.78 KL/A and 33.1-3.78 MT/A instead of 5.78 MT/A. Consent shall be issued only after submission copy of ROC towards change in name and Quantity of product i.e. Spare Parts in MT to be specified.
29	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000005120	Johnson Matthey Chemical India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. 6A, MIDC Industrial area Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	NOT APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for increase in Hazardous waste quantity of paste/powder containing precious metal and hydroxide of Fe, Ni & Cu from 20 MT/M to 40 MT/A. Committee also noted that existing Consented production quantity will remain unchanged. Further noted that, Lean Ash (Residue) is sent to Sister concern unit M/s Johnson Matthey Plc., 33 Jeffery's Road, Brimsdown, Enfield, EN37PW, United Kingdom for further recovery of precious metal. It was decided to differ the case for want of information about HW disposal of last three year including the

					industries details from whom the catalyst is taken back for reprocessing. Also the details of the permission obtained from MoEF&CC toward export of paste/powder containing precious metal and hydroxide of Fe, Ni & Cu to parent company in UK.		
30	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000005198	Ferring Therapeutics Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. K- 28/1, Additional Ambernath MIDC, Anand Nagar, Ambernath, Dist. Thane.	NOT APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate		Committee noted that, the Industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for inclusion of Aqueous Caustic (NaOH)- 400 MT/A generated from Aniline recovery process in H.W. list with mode of disposal as sale to Auth. Party/ Recycler/ Re-processor. Committee also noted that bottom aqueous layer of 14% NaOH + Water mixture & traces of Aniline generated from Aniline recovery is presently sent to ETP for treatment requiring 30% HCl to neutralize. It was decided to defer the case and put up in next CAC after obtaining information about SOP available for Aqueous Caustic (NaOH) and details of Auth. Party/ Recycler/ Re-processor having permission under Rule 9 of the Hazardous & Other Wastes (M & TM) Rules 2016 for disposal/ use of Aqueous Caustic (NaOH).		
	Review Item						
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085449	The Dharamsi Morarji Chemical Co. Ltd., Plot No. 105, Tal. Roha, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Extension of Consent validity period	Up to 29.02.2022	Committee noted that industry vide letter dtd. 04.08.2020 has submitted that they have complied with the interim direction conditions and requested to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for extension of Consent validity period up to 15.01.2025 as they have paid Consent fees for 5 year period.		
					Committee also noted that as per earlier CAC decision, Board has granted renewal of Consent to Operate to industry for short period of six month i.e. up to 30.11.2020		

				which shall be extended further up to 29.02.2022 after receipt of SRO's verification report about compliance of the conditions of the interim directions and based on the hearing to be extended to the PP through VC. Committee further noted that SRO has submitted detailed compliance status of the interim direction dtd. 26/06/2020. It was decided to grant further extension of Consent validity for the period valid up to 29/02/2022 as the industry has complied with the conditions of interim directions. The Consent will be issued after submission of latest JVS report.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091573	Greta Energy Ltd., (15 MW Biomass based Power Plant) at Plot No. A-28, MIDC, Tal- Mul, Dist-Chandrapur.	Extension of time limit towards submission of APCS performance Audit report.	 Committee noted that Board has granted renewal of consent with the condition to submit air pollution control system performance audit report within six months period i.e., up to 31.12.2020. Committee further noted that Industry vide letter letter dated 25.08.2020 & email dated 10.10.2020 submitted the request letter for extension of time limit towards submission of APCS performance Audit report. Industry further mentioned that they are following up with NEERI, VNIT and Govt College of Engineering Nagpur for APCS performance Audit report. However, due to Covid19 pandemic situation, work of APCS performance Audit report has been delayed. Also requested for extension of time period for another six months to submit the APCS Performance audit report. In view of above, considering the COVID pandemic situation, it was decided to consider the request of industry for extension of time limit

				for submission of APCS Performance audit report for the period up to 30.04.2021.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085005	Atharv Intertrade Pvt Ltd Leased unit Daulat SSK Ltd., Halkarni, Chandgad Kolhapur	Extension of time limit towards upgradation of APCS	Committee noted that Board has approved Consent in CAC meeting dated 04.05.2020 with condition that Consent shall be issued after obtaining verification report from SRO regarding up-gradation of APC system. Committee also noted the uploaded letter of PP on Web Portal dated 16.10.2020 stating that they have already issued work order for Wet scrubber, but due to COVID situation they are not able to complete the same in time
				and requested to give time up to next crushing season and also requested to issue the consent. In view of the above, considering the COVID pandemic situation, it was decided to issue the consent with a condition that to operate existing Air pollution control system to achieve the consented norms.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.